Monday, October 2, 2023 at 19:01:02 British Summer Time

Subject: RE: Og St George Traffic Proposals following meeting
on20thJanuary2023

Date: Wednesday, 2 August 2023 at 13:09:58 British Summer Time

From: Rachel Inglefield, Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George

To: Cook, Martin, Sheppard, James

CC: OSG Parish Clerk, Nicholas Burnet, Sam Frost - OSG PC

Attachments: image001.png
Thanks so much Martin for getting back to us.

It appears the T-junction at the top of the high street
(https://w3w.co/duck.spoke.than ) has been repainted a few weeks ago,
which is great news — but I'm not sure the road has actually been
resurfaced. Maybe its an interim measure until the resurfacing works
can take place?

Fingers crossed the other works will happen soon.
Thanks again

Rachel

Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George
Tel: 07979 813907
Email: rachel.inglefield @ogbournestgeorge.org.uk

From: Cook, Martin

Sent: 20 July 2023 17:18

To: Rachel Inglefield, Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George; Sheppard, James
Cc: OSG Parish Clerk

Subject: RE: Og St George Traffic Proposals following meeting on20thdanuary2023

Hello again.

| am trying my best to get the area of the high St. resurfaced.

It has taken ages to get the appropriate resource together across the county. when they
resurface, re-white lining of the junction will follow.

There is an instruction in the system for white lining the rest of the village but with one
gang covering the whole of Wiltshire ! hopefully they will be back in the north.

With regard to the school signs, again there is an instruction in the system. The contractor
is working his way through the list of work he has.

I’m sorry this doesn’t sound very positive but we have to be realistic about the amount of
work the resources available to us can complete.
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Regards.

Martin Cook

Martin Cook. EngTECH. FIHE
Area Highway Engineer - Northern Wiltshire.

Covering the Community Areas for Marlborough,
Royal Wootton Bassett & Cricklade.

Local Highways
Highways & Waste

|

Tel : 0300 456 0105.

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/mywiltshire-online-reporting

From: Rachel Inglefield, Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George
<rachel.inglefield@ogbournestgeorge.org.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 2:48 PM

To: Cook, Martin <martin.cook@wiltshire.gov.uk>; Sheppard, James
<James.Sheppard @wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Og St George Traffic Proposals following meeting on 20thdanuary2023

Dear Martin

Just another one from me — | wondered where we are with all of this
and how far down the list Ogbourne St George is?!

We are a keen on an update on when things might be looked at — such
as the refreshment of the white lines at t-junctions, the new school
signs etc etc.

Thanks
Rachel
Parish Councillor, Ogbourne St George

Tel: 07979 813907
Email: rachel.inglefield@ogbournestgeorge.org.uk
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